
DEPARTMENT OF REGISTRATION & ELECTIONS 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Purchasing 
FROM: Nadine Williams, Director 
DATE:  January 8, 2026 
SUBJECT:       26TEMP1548386C-MH –  

Temporary Staffing Services – Clerical & Light SWC# 
99999-001-SPD0000136 

      

 

On December 9, 2025, the Department of Purchasing opened the subject statewide contract.  There 
were four (4) bid responses. Abacus Corporation & Dover Staffing, Inc were the lowest 
responsible bidders. 

Therefore, we recommend the awards to Abacus Corporation in an amount not to exceed 
$4,225,923.47; and (B) Dover Staffing, Inc. (Smyrna, GA) in an amount not to exceed 
$3,623,578.52.  The total amount not to exceed $7,849,502.00.  

Funding is available in following accounts:  
 
100-265-2654-1160:  $5,505,640.49 
100-265-2655-1160: $2,343,861.51 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc:      Janice Dickenson, Administration Manager, Registration & Elections 
           Janell Barganier, Financial Systems Manager, Registration & Elections  
           Mark Hawks, Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent, Purchasing 
  


